From: Skopec, Dan
Sent: 5/19/2010 2:02:41 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
'Deal, Matthew' (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: CCS workshop in Sacramento June 10

there are two. On June 2nd, the CCS Review Panel is holding its second meeting. This panel
was created by Mike Peevey, Jim Boyd and Mary Nicholos. I've attached the agenda and bios.

Then, on June 10th, NRDC and EDF are holding a CCS workshop.
Both are open to the public.

For the CCS Review Panel, the staff contacts are: Niall Mateer [niall. mateer@uc-ciee.org] and
Susan Brown (sbrown@energy.state.ca.us)

Dan Skopec

Vice President, Regulatory & Legislative Affairs
Sempra Energy Utilities

(415) 202-9986

San Francisco, CA4 94102

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 1:49 PM

To: TNHc@pge.com; Skopec, Dan

Subject: CCS workshop in Sacramento June 10

Either of you know anything about a CCS workshop going on in Sacramento in June? | am trying to
track down details but am coming up empty. Thought one of you might know something...

SB GT&S 0043695
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